
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sawyer, Mark 
17 June 2017 07:52 
'Hamish.Cameron@london-fire.gov.uk' 
RE: LR Staffing and MPS Goldmy apologies 

Thanks 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

Original Message 
From: Hamish.Cameron^london-fire.gov.uk [Hamish.Cameronfgjlondon-Fire.gov.uk] 
Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 07:48 A M G M T Standard Time 
To: Sawyer, Mark 

Subject: FW: L R Staffing and MPS Goldmy apologies -

Mark 

It is van orden. Names mixed up. 

Hamish 

From: PRICE, SUSAN 
Sent: 17/06/2017 07:37 
To: HOGAN, MATT; Mark Sawyer (mark.sawver@citvoflondon.Kov.uk) 
Cc:r ^ TFB LRG " " ] 
Subject: RE: LR Staffing and MPS Gold 

Good morning 

I've been told MPS Gold for today is Elaine van Orden. Unsure of spelling. 

Regards. Susan 

Susan Price, London Resilience Officer 
London Resilience Group 
London Fire Brigade 
susan.price@london-fire.gov.uk 

From: HOGAN, MATT 
Sent: 17/06/2017 07:33 
To: Mark Sawyer (mark.sawver@citvoflondon.gov.uk) 
Cc: { LFBTRG" ; 
Subject: LR Staffing and MPS Gold 

Mark, 
As discussed, Hamish and Susan are in SOR today. 
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The last information that I have is MPS Gold being Neil Jerome, however I suspect this has changed. Hamish/Susan 
are probably in a better place to help. 
Thanks, 
Matt 
London Resilience Manager] LONDON RESILIENCE 

A: 169 Union Street, London, SEl OLL 
E: matt.hogan@london-fire.gov.uk 
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Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the M l email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 
For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafetv 
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